
  ADDENDUM 

 

 

The following change(s) in the Request for Proposal Documents (2024-RFP-075) are effective 

immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. 

 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION       ACTION 

Question 10.1  

Could a new milestone schedule that coincides with the new kickoff date specified in addendum nine be 

provided? The most recent milestone schedule is from addendum 8 but the kickoff date from that 

addendum is no longer applicable. 

 

Response 10.1 
See the new project schedule in the table below: 
 

Table 1 – Project Schedule 

Milestone Date 

RFP – Submission Deadline 
February 13, 2025 - 3:00 
PM EST 

Evaluation and Determination of Preferred Consultant February 25, 2025 

Approvals, Notice of Contract Award, and Notice of Regret March 11, 2025 

Contract Creation/ Circulation for Signatures March 14, 2025 

Project Kick-Off Meeting March 18, 2025 

Phase 1 - Complete 10% Proof Of Concept April 1, 2025 

Phase 1 - Complete 100% Design & Tender Ready Documents May 13, 2025 

Phase 1 - Complete Tender Assistance  June 17, 2025 

Phase 1 - Complete Construction Administration  December 15, 2025 

Phase 2 - Complete 10% Proof Of Concept July 22, 2025 
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Phase 2 - Complete 100% Design & Tender Ready Documents September 30, 2025 

Phase 2 - Complete Tender Assistance  November 11, 2025 

Phase 2 - Complete Construction Administration December 15, 2026 

 

 

Question 10.2 

Overall, Page Limit – indicated on Page 8 of 52 of the RFP the technical submission will be limited to 

twenty (20) pages single-sided with three (3) additional 11 x 17 pages for schedule, level of effort table, 

and I am assuming the third is for the org chart. However, through the addendums, there have been 

increases in the various individual section’s page limit, as follows: 

a. Section A increased from 1 to 2 pages via ADD No. 4. 

b. Section C increased from 5 to 8 pages via ADD No. 9 (or 12). 

c. Section E increased from 3 to 4 pages via ADD No. 4. 

Based on this, I am assuming the 8 ½ x 11 overall page limit is increased to twenty-five (25) with still the 

three (3) additional 11 x 17 pages as described above? This page limit does not include the appendices, 

but does it include the cover page, table of contents, etc.? 

 

Response 10.2 
Yes, the 11 x 17 pages will remain at a three (3) page limit. The overall 8½ x 11-page limit is increased to 
a total of 25 pages. The 25-page limit only applies to the applicable sections containing the technical 
proposal, it does not include the appendices, cover page, table of contents, etc.  
 
Questions 10.3  
Section Page Limit – I would also like to confirm that for example Section C, which now has an eight (8) 
page limit is for the 8 ½ x 11 and doesn’t include the two (2) 11 x 17 pages required for the schedule and 
level of effort table? 
 

Response 10.3 

The limit does not include the 11 x 17 pages. Section C would therefore have a maximum of eight (8) 8½ 

x 11 pages and each proponent have a three (3) page limit for the 11 x 17 pages to include their schedule 

and level or effort. 
 
 
Questions 10.4  
Appendix A – Cost Submission Form – a new form was provided in ADD No. 8 (or 11) along with an 
updated Table 1 – Project Schedule, which now Appendix A shows Phase 1 and Phase 2 being broken 
out back to the gathering information stage and the Project Schedule having separate 10% Proof of 
Concept. However, as stated in ADD No. 2, the intent was to design up to 90% for both phases and then 
provide two submissions for the 100% (IFT) Package, tender document packages, IFC Packages, etc. 
based on the two construction seasons (2025 and 2026) and the Appendix A issued with ADD No. 2 
showed that. Please confirm if we are now to break out Phase 1 and Phase 2 to the start of preliminary 
design and that two separate topographic surveys and geotechnical investigations are expected (both of 
which would require separate mobilization and demobilization). 
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Response 10.4 
Due to the current scheduling timeline, it was decided to split Phase’s 1 and 2 completely. This was done 
to ensure Phase 1 construction could be complete by the end of 2025. Therefore, proponents should be 
pricing as per the new Cost Submission Table in Addendum 08, acknowledging the need for separate 
mobilizations and separate investigation/design services. 
 
 
 
Colliers Project Leaders Inc.       February 06, 2025 


